
Leach. Deonte (DCOZ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Hood, 

Kenner, Brian (EOM) 
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:37 PM 
DCOZ - ZC Submissions (DCOZ) 
Bardin, Sara (DCOZ); Steingasser, Jennifer (OP) 
Request to Reschedule Case 04-33G 

Please accept this request to reschedule the public hearing on case 04-33G, lnclusionary Zoning, from the 
January 28, 2016 date to an available date in March. I appreciate the work that the petitioner, stake holders and 
Commissioners have put into this very important issue. The City agencies continue to work on the administrative 
aspects of the program which are necessary for the success of the IZ program and hope to meet with the petitioner and 
interested stakeholders in early February, to have an opportunity to discuss the program before any recommendations 
are made. 

Thank for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Brian T. Kenner 

* * * W&.AR&. 
V../.t\5HINGTON 

oc 
Brian T. Kenner, Deputy Mayor for Planning & Economic Development 
Government of the District of Columbia 
Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning & Economic Development 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 317 I Washington, DC 20024 
W: 202.727.6365 IE: brian.kenner@dc.gov 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which It is addressed and contains information which may be 
confidential, legally privileged, proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure. If you received this message in error, you are hereby notified that reading, sharing, 
copying, or distributing this message, or its contents, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please telephone or reply to me immediately and delete all copies of the 
message 
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